
REFERENCE Nº : RFQ / HAR / 001

OXFAM SOMALIA - HARGEISA Name : Name :

Ahmed Dhagah District- West of Hargeisa Club Address : Address :

Hargeisa

Somaliland 

Umalkhair Abdirhaman Contact : Contact :

634507648 Ph : Ph :

umalkhayr.aden@oxfam.org E-Mail : E-Mail :

VAT number : 

30 days net against invoice

Unit Price in Total Price in

USD USD

001 Meat Dicer processing machine 1 Pcs

002

Meat processing - canning machine-

AutomaticTuna Fish, Beef Canning 

Machine Canned Meat Sealing 

Machine (Packaging) 

1 Pcs

003 Meat Cutting Machine 1 Pcs

004

Pressure cooker–Medium scale 

(Pressure cooker-minced meat 

processing)

1 Pcs

005
including cost of transportation and 

delivery at El Afweyn
1 Truck

24/101/BUR-SOM

CONSIGNEE :SUPPLIER :

Delivery done by the supplier at the above 

consignee address 

Ahmed Dhagah District- West of Hargeisa 

Club

OXFAM SOMALIA - HARGEISA

REMARKS
Amount of 

Taxes

Unit of 

Measure

Hargeisa

umalkhayr.aden@oxfam.org

Oxfam works with others to find lasting solutions to poverty and suffering.

31/8/2024

(*) This RFQ is not an offer to purchase but rather represents an invitation to recipients to submit a response to 

our questions. Issuance of this RFQ, your preparation and submission of a response, and the subsequent receipt 

and evaluation of your response does not commit us to purchase products from any of the respondents. 

Responses must be received by the date and time indicated above. Late responses will not be accepted.

Stamp & Signature :

SUPPLIER´S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

634507648

Umalkhair Abdirhaman 

SPECIAL 

INSTRUCTIONS :

Please note any and all exclusions, exceptions and deviations from our specifications.

                                                                                 -   

Ph :

14/08/2024Please include the RFQ number on all attachments

Item Code Line no. QtyItem Description

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ)

Date of Issue :

Address :

REQUESTED BY : 

Somaliland 

EXPIRY DATE OF THE QUOTE
DELIVERY DATE - LEAD 

TIME

Name :

Contact :

DELIVERY TERMS

THIS IS NOT A PURCHASE ORDER (*)

Please provide a quotation for the items listed below. Please specify the period of validity of the quotation, sign or stamp it, and return to the requester.

PAYMENT TERMS

E-Mail :

DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF OFFERS :

By Bank Transfer

Date : 

Name of Contact: 

                                                                                 -   

                                                                                 -   

Total amount (Tax included) :

Tax Amount :

Sub Total (without tax) :

Please outline and describe any additional economies not specified in this RFQ that would result in an improvement in the resulting bid.

Our standard terms and conditions will apply to any orders placed in conjunction with  this RFQ - Vendor may request a copy at any time.

All conditions affecting PRICE, delivery or terms of payment must be quoted in this bid.

If you do not intend to quote, please return this bid marked as 'WILL NOT BID'.
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SPECIFICATION FOR MEAT PROCESSING MACHINES/EQUIPMENT 
 

1. Meat Dicer processing machine  
Specification 

- Model JR-D120 

- Production Volume 800-1000(Kg/H) 

- Power Supply 380V 50Hz  

- Dimension 1020*800*1020(mm) 

- Weight 380KG  

- Voltage: 400V 

- Power Consumption: 2.6 KW 

 
 
 
 

2. Meat processing-canning machine 
Product Parameters  
Automatic Tuna Fish Beef Canning Machine Canned Meat Sealing Machine 

Model XT-130E 

Qty of sealing head 1 

Sealing speed 40cans/min 

Sealing height 50-230mm (shall be customized in case of exceeding 200mm) 

Can diameter 40-130mm 

Working voltage  220V 50HZ 

Electricity power 1300W 

Weight 400KG 

Dimension 2950(L)*950(W)*1700(H)mm(including 2m conveyer belt) 

Air cylinder 
 
Air TAC 



Sensor Aut onics 

Air source Aut-onics 

 
Specifications  
Automatic Tuna Fish Beef Canning Machine Canned Meat Sealing Machine  

XT-130E CAN SEAMER 
The automatic Tuna Fish Beef Canning Machine Canned Meat Sealing Machine is suitable for round iron, 
plastic, glass, aluminum cans, and more. 
Main feature of this cans sealing machine: 
1. Sealing speed up to 30cans/min is a popular design for our clients because of its middle sealing speed and 
reasonable price.  
2. Very stable sealing performance and sealing result. 
3. Seaming rollers are made of chrome steel, long working life. 
4. Can body no rotary design, can protect your product perfectly? 
5. suitable for various of round tin cans, aluminum cans, 
 paper cans and PET cans,it is an ideal equipment of food, beverage, pharmaceut. 
6. CE approved. 
 

 
 

3. Meat Cutting Machine 
Model and Features  

➢ A 750W pure copper motor with low noise runs stably and efficiently, and it can cut 661Lb 
bones per hour. Easy to cut pork, deer, beef, rib, goat, etc. 

➢ 20”*13” food-grade stainless steel tabletop ensures the entire production process is clean and 
healthy. The precise scales are used to adjust cutting thickness. 

➢ The wide putter is applied with two side blades to make cutting safer and easier. Keep your 
hands away from sharp blades. The safety handle design is more convenient to apply force. 

➢ The top knob is convenient for adjusting saw blade tension. Loosening the top knob can extend 
the life of the blade after each use. 



➢ The waterproof ON/OFF switch is easy to operate. And switch protection cover improves 
electricity safety 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4. Pressure cooker – Large scale 
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                                  Appendix XX:  SUPPLIER 

QUESTIONNAIRE 
 

ALL Suppliers and Subcontractors to complete Sections 1-6 and the declaration.  
 

Suppliers providing branded products and services, rental vehicles and construction projects  
to also complete section 7 and 8. 

 
  

1 A) Company Profile Oxfam Use 
only 

 Name of Company  

 Name of Oxfam staff member you have contact 
with; if any. (Name, Department, Location) 

 

 Registered Office address  

 

 Ordering Address (if different)  

 

 Payment Address (if different)  
 

 Telephone Number  
 

 Email  
 

 Website  
 

 Company Registration number 
(Please attach a copy of the certificate) 

 

 

 Year established  
 

 
Please state your position in the supply chain 
e.g. Agent, Manufacturer, Service Provider, 
Importer, Trader 

 

 

 Please specify the product/service being 
supplied to Oxfam 

 

 

 Do your goods or services carry the Oxfam 
brand? 

 
 

 Company turnover in trading currency 
(please attach recent financial statement) 

 
 

 Turnover of the part of the business that would 
serve Oxfam 

 
 

 Location of other operational sites (national 
and international), their functions and 
approximate numbers of employees where 
Oxfam goods or services could be positioned 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

        
1 B) Total Number of Workers 

 

   
Men (%) Women (%) Total 

 

 
Permanent Workers    

 

 
Temporary directly employed workers    

 

 
Agency indirectly employed workers    

 

 
Homeworkers/outworkers    

 

 
Management    

 

        
Is your company committed to achieving the labour, environmental and business integrity 
standards in Oxfam's Supplier Code of Conduct 

Yes 
 

 
No         

2) Health & Safety 
 

 
Is there anyone designated as being responsible 
for Health and Safety issues in your company? 

Yes/ No. Give details 
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3) Management Systems and Policies 
     

Do you have or are you working towards any of the following  
ethical/environmental, legal and technical management standards 
(add more fields if necessary) 

ISO9001 - Quality  
 

ISO14001 - Environment  
 

ISO26000 - Social Responsibility  
 

SA8000 - Labour standards  
 

Other  
 

Confirm which policies your company has in place.  Please attach 
these: 

Quality  
 

Health & Safety  
 

Environmental Management  
 

Labour Standards  
 

Equal Opportunities  
 

Training & Development  
 

  Other  
 

      

4) Ethical (Labour) Standards 
 

Do you ensure your company meets worker 
related legislation? (e.g wages, hours, health & 
safety) Please share what you have in place to 
support this. 

Yes/No. Give details. 
 

      

5) Environmental Standards 
 

Do you ensure that your company meets all 
required local laws/regulations covering the 
environment?  Please share what you have in 
place to support this. 

Yes/No. Give details. 
 

Do you have an environmental policy in place? Please attach Yes 
 

No       

6) Experience & Subcontracting 
 

Please provide details of 3 customers/clients for whom you have completed contracts for in the last 3 years, 
willing to provide a reference. If available, attach reference letters. 

 

 

 
Reference 1 Reference 2 Reference 3 

 

Customer/Organisation 
   

 

Contact name 
   

 

Telephone No 
   

 

Date awarded contract 
   

 

Contract scope and details 

   

 

Please detail what experience you have with 
dealing with International Non Governmental 
Organisations (INGO): If yes, please provide 
details about the scope of contract and the 
INGO name. 

 

 

If you supply services to OXFAM, do you 
subcontract/outsource services? 
If yes, please share name and contact details of 
the sub-contracters and the type of service 
provided. 
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Please complete Sections 7 and 8 IF providing branded products or services, rental vehicles 
or construction projects 

 

7) Pay & Hours 
 

What is the national minimum wage (per hour)?  
 

What is the lowest hourly pay in your company?  

 

What deductions taken from worker's wages e.g. 
pension, tax? 

 
 

If yes, how much are the charges and what are they 
for? 

 
 

What are the normal weekly working hours for 
employees? 

 

 

Do workers have at least 1 day off in 7? Yes 
 

No 

What is the average overtime worked each month  
 

What is the minimum age of worker your company 
would hire? 

 
 

Explain how you ensure workers are not hired below 
the minimum age requirement 

 
 

Were any health and safety risk assessments carried out in the last year? Yes 
 

No       

8) Worker Management Communications 
 

How do you ensure employees are aware of their 
rights? 

Written Contracts  
 

Staff notice boards  
 

Intranet  
 

Employee Handbook  

Other  
 

What forms of representation are used? Union  
 

Employees share ownership  
 

Elected Health & Safety Committee  
 

Workers co-operative  
 

Works Council  

Staff Association  

Other  
 

Do any workers belong to a Trade Union Yes 
 

No 

If yes, please provide the name/s of the Union/s 
  

      

Declaration (to be completed by Senior Authorised Manager. Please insert electronic signature or type name):  
I confirm that all the information given is accurate. For and on behalf of the supplier : 

 
 

 

Name :   Position :  

Date :  Signature :  

 
For Oxfam use only - Risk Rated by  

NB There are some industries Oxfam has run campaigns on to highlight the harm they can cause to poor communities. If your 
company, or any parent or subsidiary, has any involvement with the production or sales of weapons, pharmaceuticals, infant 
formula or pesticides; or with the Finance industry please tell your Oxfam contact. 

Name :   Position :  

Date :  Risks :  

 


